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August 15, 2024
Filed Electronically

Catherine Gilbert

Registrar

Ontario Labour Relations Board
505 University Avenue - 2nd Floor
Toronto, Ontario M5G 2P1

Dear Ms Gilbert:

Re:  Eastern Ontario Paint and Coatings Contractors’ Association and Operative Plasterers’
and Cement Masons’ International Association of the United States and Canada, Local 124
OLRB File No.: 0748-24-R

As you are aware, we are counsel for the Applicant, Eastern Ontario Paint and Coatings Contractors’
Association with respect to the above-noted matter.

Pursuant to the Board’s decision of July 18, 2024, the Applicant confirms that the Notice to Employers
attached to that decision has been published in the following publications on August 1, 2024

e Daily Commercial News
e Ottawa Citizen

Furthermore, the Applicant confirms that it has sent a copy of the decision together with a blank
“Employer Filing, Application for Accreditation, Construction Industry” (Form A-94) and a blank
“Accreditation: List of Employees” to the employers on the List of Employers.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned
Yours truly,
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Brian P. MacDonald
BPMIjg
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